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Marienplatz 
Marienplatz is the heart of the city of Munich. The square was originally known as “Schrannen” but it was renamed “Marienplatz” (St. Mary's Square) as a way to ask Virgin Mary to protect the town from a cholera epidemic.

The large column at the center of the square is known as the column of St. Mary. It was erected in 1638 to celebrate the end of the Swedish invasion.

At “Marienplatz” you will find:

The Old Town Hall 

The original Old Town Hall or “Altes Rathaus” was completely destroyed by fire in 1460. Between 1470 and 1480, the old town hall was rebuilt in Gothic style by Jörg von Halsbach (who is better known as the master builder of the “Frauenkirche”). 

Unfortunately, large parts of  the Old Town Hall were destroyed during World War II. Restorations began shortly thereafter and lasted for several decades. The specifications of the original 15th century design were closely followed.

 A 55-meter tower is visible from a number of spots in the city. It is possible to climb to the very top of it from where you have a great vantage point.

Today, the Old Town Hall houses a fun toy museum (“Spielzeugmuseum”). 

But not to forget:

Munich's Neues Rathaus (New Town Hall) 

which is one of the most recognizable landmarks in the city.

By the mid-19th century, the city council determined that more space was needed to house government offices so they embarked on plans for a new town hall. A site at the “Marienplatz” was chosen and two dozen buildings were demolished in order to make way for the grand new Town Hall (“Neues Rathaus”), which was designed by the 24-year-old Georg Hauberrisser. 

Construction on the new town hall began in 1867 and completed in 1874. Fifteen years later, an extension was built on the rear on the building. Finally, the limestone western half of the building was added, featuring the most recognizable part of the “Neues Rathaus”, the 79-meter (259 foot) tower. All was completed by 1909.

The town hall is constructed in the Flemish Gothic style. Its façade is more than 90m in length.  

The Glockenspiel (Chimes)
The crowning glory of the “Neues Rathaus” is its world-famous "Glockenspiel", the fourth largest in Europe. Each day at 11 am, noon, and 5 pm, the nearly life-size figures of the clock give a performance for the crowds who gather on the “Marienplatz” to watch. Guests can view two presentations: the  wedding of Duke William V and Renate of Lorraine in1568, with a jousting match and a dance called the “Schäfferltanz”, first performed to mark the end of the plague (Black Death) in 1517. At night, guests will see a night watchman blowing his horn and the guardian angel of Munich bestowing a blessing on the city.
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